
 

 

 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) K16-0025-23 

Three Audio Mixers For Circuit Court Of Worcester County 

August 25, 2015 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above referenced IFB were received by e-mail and 
are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the IFB.  The 
statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are 
not binding to the Maryland Judiciary unless the IFB is expressly amended.  Nothing 
in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as 
agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 
interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.  

 

1. How many channels does the audio mixer need to have? 

Response: The current mixers have 16 inputs 

2. Where in the room is this mixer going to be installed (on desk in a courtroom, wall, 
etc.)? 

Response: The audio mixers will be installed in the courtrooms under the 
Judges bench. 

3. Are the microphone and cables already ran to the anticipated location of the mixers? 

Response: Yes 

4. If no, will the winner of this contract need to purchase XLR cables (aka microphone 
cables)? 

Response: Not applicable  

5. The maintenance and repair services that needs to be included in the price is for the 
audio mixers exclusively? 
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Response: No, The audio mixer, UPS unit and the remote unit. 

6. How many maintenance and repair requests are anticipated? 

Response: That cannot be determined. 

 

 

Issued by: Yashica Forrester  

Procurement Officer 


